3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Kirk Allen

To: John Kraft

Subject: FW: Media Question

Date: Saturday, July 6, 2024 7:20:00 AM
Attachments: SCHD Information023.pdf

From: shelbyhealth@consolidated.net <shelbyhealth@consolidated.net>
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>

Subject: Media Question

Mr. Allen, Please see the attached information and policy below that explains how the department’s
bi- weekly employee payroll record utilizes straight time (Regular hours worked with earned paid
benefit time).

Sincerely,

Stephen L. Melega,

POLICY: TIMEKEEPING

All employees of the health department work on a fixed schedule which seldom varies. The health
department keeps the same exact schedule of daily and weekly hours; Monday thru Friday 8:00 A.M.
-12:00 P.M., 1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. Lunch time is from 12:00 P.M. to 1:00 P.M. and is unpaid. Benefit
time is earned and granted pursuant to the AFSCME Council 31 employee union contract Local 3323
for union represented employees and the Shelby County Health Department Management and Non-
Union Personnel Policies for management and non-union covered employees.

PROCEDURE: RECORDKEEPING

The department records benefit time earned or taken for all employees, including management in
the Employee’s Time File. When employees earn or uses benefit time, a record of such time is
documented on the department’s “Time Off / Earned Request” slip. Such slips are reviewed by
management and approved by the department’s Administrator. The department’s Bookkeeper and
Secretary are the designated timekeepers and complete the Employee’s Monthly Report of all
benefit time taken or earned for each employee. The Employee’s Monthly Report and employee
Time Off/ Earned slips are reviewed and approved with signature by the Administrator. A copy of the
Employee’s Monthly Report is given to each employee monthly and a folder of the calendar year is
maintained for documentation.

Rounding Hours Worked (Healthcare: FLSA)

Some employers track employee hours worked in 15 minute increments, and the FLSA allows an
employer to round employee time to the nearest quarter hour. However, an employer may violate
the FLSA minimum wage and overtime pay requirements if the employer always rounds down.
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steve@shelb!health.net

From: Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox <shcoclerk@shelbycounty-il.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:25 AM

To: steve@shelbyhealth.net; ‘Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber'

Cc Frank Mulholland; bbennett@shelbycounty-il.com; kkearney@shelbycounty-il.com
Subject: _ meeting 3/10

Frank has asked that we meet with this committee at their next meeting scheduled for 3/10 at 10:00 AM to discuss an
automated time keeping system. Thank you.

Jessica Fox

Shelby County Clerk & Recorder
301 E. Main St. PO Box 230
Shelbyville, IL 62565
217-774-4421








1700 West South Third Street,  Shelbyville, Illinois 62565 217/774-9555  Fax 217/774-2355

Public Hél‘ilth

Frank Mulholland, Vice Chairman, Committee Chairman March 6, 2020
Bruce Cannon, Chairman and Shelby County Board

RE: Committee meeting March 10, 2020 @ 10:00 A.M.
Subject: Automated Timekeeping System

Thank you for the invite to your committee to explore the opportunity to examine new technologies, automation, and
efficiencies within the county. | will plan to attend. As a federal and state contractor for Shelby County, the health
department must maintain an impeccable time plan to accurately allocate employee time across more than one dozen
federal and state grants. As part of our approved allocation plan based on time scheduled in programs of service, and
our approved methodology of 20 percent work time per day, times a five day work week which equals 100 percent time
worked, and our approved monthly FTE allocation plan of time spent working in programs (see Monthly Program FTE
Plan) we must maintain a homogeneous standard of a seven hour work day for all employees.

To be in compliance as a grantee with the state and federal government (the grantor) the standard work day of seven
hours for the health department cannot be a variant and is a requirement per the health department’s approved plan.
Although, a department of a local unit of government, the health department must meet the standards and conditions
of the grantors and operate in many ways the same as a non-for-profit agency. As part of these conditions and
standards, when an employee time is less than seven hours because of tardiness, sickness or vacations, then benefit
time is used to maintain the constant standard of a seven-hour work day so service time can be allocated properly
across the many different grant programs. The use of benefit time to maintain the homogeneous standard of a seven-
hour standard work day is an approved and acceptable methodology by the grantors to meet the compliance
requirements and grant standards placed upon the health department as a grantee and cannot be waivered. In
addition, for all grants awarded, an internal financial control questionnaire must be completed each year upon the re-
application process. These questions apply to each grant specifically and requires prior approval for any change of any
type to the department’s approved time allocation plan or time keeping methodology. It also requires notification of any
changes in management and financial control and subject awards to the prior management history of the department to
determine if the grant will be awarded, denied, or is awarded with conditions placed upon the department and its

management.

As the Certified Public Health Administrator of this department | am responsible for these federal and state programs
not only in the compliance in the delivery of services, but the certification of true, complete and accurate expenditures,
disbursements, and cash receipts for the purpose and objectives set in each grant subjected as the Chief Executive
Officer to criminal, civil and/or administrative penalties. The health department provides services in each of these
programs and time spent in each program is how the department is reimbursed by the grantors. The health department
provides many quality programs and services to our county and to its communities. The health department employees
do not work under one funding source such as tax dollars. It is vastly more complex and integrated across both federal
and state grants where the department and its management have to be fully accountable to its grantors and for the
delivery of program service by its’ employees. The concern for accountability of employee time is the responsibility of
the department, the Board of Health, and its management. Per the U.S. Fair Labor Standards Act,

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER







Fact Sheet #21: Recordkeeping Requirements under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

“ Employees on Fixed Schedules: Many employees work on a fixed schedule from which they seldom vary. The employer may keep a record shawing the exact schedule of
daily and weekly hours and merely indicate that the worker did follow the schedule. When a worker is on @ job for a longer or shorter period of time than the schedule
shows, the employer must record the number of hours the worker actually worked. on an exception basis.” And “ What About Timekeeping: Employers may use any
timekeeping methad they choose. For example. they may use a time clock. have 2 timekeeper keep track of employee's work hours, or tell their workers to write their own
times on the recards. Any timekeeping plan is acceptable as long as it is complete and accurate” Per the departments timekeeping policy, an
approved and accepted methodology by the federal and state grantors for time allocation, this department fully meets
the standards of the Fair Labors Standards Act. In addition, per the request of the County’s Treasurer, and to ensure full
compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act, payroll of this department has added total hours worked per payroll
period and hourly rate of pay for each employee. Further, as nearly all of the department’s employees are individual
budgeted line items, example, Administrator, Director of Environmental Health, Associate Sanitarian, Director of Nursing
etc.: it is evident and fully transparent upon review of payroll records submitted, hourly rate and budgeted line items.

As the Chief Executive Officer for the department for the last 24 years, never has the department submitted a budget for
overtime more than $1000 per year and overtime has its own accounting appropriation line item number and can be
fully examined at any time. For fiscal year end August 31, 2019, the department received $ 308,989.57 local tax dollars.
Divided by the population of Shelby County is less than $14 a person, per year, to support the county health
department. This levy amount is the same as it was in the year 2000. Of this amount we return a third of it back to the
county to pay for the health department’s employee health insurance premiums. The rest is used to pay rent on the
building, utilities, and cost of operation. For this same fiscal-year end the department was $ 171,006.56 under budget
and closed the fiscal year with a surplus of $ 80,246.18. Clearly, this department makes all efforts to keep expenses to a
bare minimum without sacrificing quality of service rendered to our citizens.

In addition, the department has recently been notified by the lllinois Department of Human Services that a fiscal
administrative review will be conducted on March 12, 2020 and a full compliance review audit will be performed on
June 11, 2020 by Wade Horrocks. Mr. Horrocks will be reviewing all financial records of the department, including
payroll records, quarterly withholdings, and other materials that will necessitate access to records in both the County
Treasurer and County Clerk’s Offices on that day. The last full compliance audit was performed in 2012 and the checklist
from that audit is provided with this letter. Further, the health department has no credit cards, writes no checks, and
presents claims for payments, signed off by myself and the president of the Board of Health. Any interest in reviewing
the departments many grant contracts is fully welcomed and encouraged. As always, please do not hesitate to contact
me with any question and concerns. Thank you for your time in reviewing the attached material.

Sincerely,

Stphundt mitegs

Stephen L. Melega, M.A., HSA
Public Health Administrator

CC: President Board of Health and Directors

CC: Committee members







WILLIAM J. SCOTT
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

SPRINGFIELD

October S, 1978

FILE RO, 5-1396

COUNTIES:
Authority of County Board to Set
Vacation and Sick Leave Policy
For Employees of County Health
Department and Deputies under

Jurisdiction of sheriff's Merit
Commission

Honorable William J. Cowl

State's Attorney of McHenry
2200 North Seminary Avonno

£'s merit commission.
In regard to employees of the county health department,
even though the county board of health is only an agency of the

county, it has been granted broad statutory powers pertaining to








the employment and campensation of county health department
employees. (Ill., Att'y Gen. Op. No. NP-934, issued July 22,
1975.) Section 14 of "AN ACT in relation to the establishment
and maintenance of county and multiple-county public health
departments® (Ill. Rev. Stat. 1977, ch. 111 1/2, par. 20cl3)
provides that the board of health shall:

12. Prescribe the powers and duties of all
officers and employees, £ix their compensationm,
and authorize payment of the same and all other
department expenses from the County Health Fund
of the county or counties concerned;

(Bmphasis added.)
The board of health's express statutory authority to fix the
compensation of health department employees precludes the county
board from setting the compensation for the employees of the
health department. '

A paid vacation is a form of compensation. (Textile
Workers Union v. Paris Fabric Mills (1952), 22 N. J. Super. 381,

384; 92 A. 24 40, 41; 48 Am. Jur. 23 Labor and Labor Relations

§ 1230.) Sick leave is also a type of campensation. (Temple V. -

Pennsylvania Department of Highways (1971), 445 Pa. 539, 542,

285 A. 24 137, 139; also see opinion No. S-1338, issued February








Honorable William J. Cowlin - 3.

21, 1978.) Because vacation and sick leave are forms of com-
pensation, it is my opinion that the county board of health's
power to £ix the compensation of health department employees
includes the power to set the number of vacation days and the
length of sick leave for health department uéloye.-. Therefore,
the board of health, rather than the county board, .8 responsible
for establ’shing the vacation and sick leave policy for health
dcpartmt employees,

| l_ With regaré ‘tb deputies under the jurisdiction of the
sheriff -‘o merit commission, section 58.1 of “AN ACT to revise
the law in relation to counties* (Ill., Rev. Stat. 1977, ch. 34,
par. 859.1) provides in pertinent part:

“The county board in any county having a ,
population of less than 1,000,000 may, by ordinance,
provide for all deputies other than special deputies,
and all jail officers as defined in Section 3 1/2
of 'An Act to revise the lav in relation to jails and

- jailers', as now or hereafter amended, employed on
a full time basis in the office of sheriff to be
appointed, promoted, diaciplined and discharged
pursuant to recognized merit principles of public
employment and for such employees to be compensated

~ according to a standard pay plan approved by the board.
such ordinance shall provide for the appointment of a
Merit Commisaion consisting of 3 or 5 members appointed
by the county sheriff and approved by the county board.
¢ ¢ + guch Commission shall promulgate rules,








Honorable William J. le.in - 4.

requlationa and precsdnras for the operation of
- the merit system and administer the merit system.

* * e L]

-‘(Bupharnin added.)
In opinion No. S-805 (1974 Ill. Att'y Gen. Op. 254, 259-260), I
exanined ‘the county board’'s authority to set deputies® salaries

under section SB.J.:
- ' ER K ]

As to salary provisions, a county board has
limited authority. A county board is empowered under
the above quoted section to ‘approve' a standard pay
plan. The court in Hammer v, Jefferson Oil & Gas
COI!.. 38 111l. ‘n. 24 136. statad at m. 138'

‘The verb, "approved®, does not mean to
select., It means, according to ordinary
dictionary definition, "to confirm, ratify,
sanction or consent to some act or thi.ng of

another."'

It can therefore be seen that in regard to pay
pl.ana, a county board's power under section 58.1 of
said Act (Ill. Rev, Stat. 1973, ch. 34, par. 859.1)
is relatively inflexible. A county board is eonly
empowered to approve or disapprove a pay plan sub-
mitted by the merit commission., * * »

* * @ ]

The merit commission is required to submit a pay plan
for the compensation of 'depﬁtich to the county board) since
vacation Vand sick leave are forms of compensation, the pay plan
may include provisions for vacation and sick leave. The county

board, however, through its power to approve the pay plan, has








Honorable William J. Cowlin - 5.

scme control over the vacatim and sick leave mﬂt- of
deputies. 'l'hareforc. although the county board's policy for
vacation and -ick leave haneﬂ.ts"ef county employees is not
autanati.cally applicablc to dsputioa under tha jurisdictim of
the merit cauiuicn. tba county board may 1ntluenoa the vacation
and sick leave heueﬂ.tc of deputies through its approval of the
pay plan t.uhnitted by the merit commission.

Very truly yours,

" ATTORMNEY GENERAL








March 10, 2020 “Special Committee Meeting - County board (Automated Time keeping
System) 10:00 A.M.

Present: County Board: Frank Mulholland, (Chair); Barbara Bennett, Kay Kearney
Treasurer: Erica Fimhaber

Health Department: Stephen Melega, Jeff Houska
AFSCME Steward: Chris Hewing

Discussion of automated time keeping system proposal and project by Mulholland.

Melega: Department needs to maintain control of employee’s time to bill grants properly and
provide services without over time being paid out to employees which would increase county
IMRF as well.

Melega: Illinois Attorney General Opinion of 1978 states vacation time and sick time under
director authority of board of health and not the county board. Health department needs to
manage benefit time in house to save county money and to continue to provide weekend services

such as festivals events and inspections.
Mulholland to County Treasurer: committee is satisfied with what health department is doing.

County Treasurer to Mulholland: doesn’t know about employees vacation time, personal time
and sick time.

Mulholland to health department does a good job with program services and fiscal management.

Melega: de centralized type of management, Time clocks not required by law. Health Department
keep benefits in house to be paid out of the county health fund. Health Department has

designated timekeepers.
County Treasurer: Payroll policy uniform system print benefits and time on payroll stubs.

Melega: Health Department benefits differ somewhat from other departments such as “Merit
Time” and Health department needs to be exempt from submitting benefit time.

Hewing: Any automatize time keeping systems / time clock is required to be bartered with the
union.

Mulholland - Committee: Health department to keep and track benefits at the health department
to be exempt.







AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

COUNTY OF SHELBY, A BODY POLITIC,

SHELBY COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH AND THE
COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER,
SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSMENTS, CIRCUIT CLERK
AND TREASURER-COLLECTOR OF SHELBY COUNTY
CO-EMPLOYERS

AND

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES UNION, COUNCIL 31, AFL-CIO
ON BEHALF OF AND WITH
LOCAL 3323

FOR
CERTIFIED JOB CLASSIFICATIONS IN THE

HEALTH DEPARTMENT, HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
AND THE OFFICES OF COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER, SUPERVISOR
OF ASSESSMENTS, CIRCUIT CLERK AND
TREASURER-COLLECTOR

Effective
September 1, 2021 to August 31, 2024







Memorandum of Understanding

The parties agree to the following stipulations:

* 1. Individual Department Head records continue to be recognized as the official records for payroll

purposes.
2. The Highway Department, Health Department, and Animal Control will continue current
timekeeping and payroll practices.

For the Union For the Employer
9/23/2) | 9-2% -2

Date Date

37










Employee time from 1 to 7 minutes may be rounded down, and thus not counted as hours worked,
but employee time from 8 to 14 minutes must be rounded up and counted as a quarter hour of work
time. See Regulations 29 CFR 785.48(b)





